

## Minutes for the October 25, 2017 Alexandria Conservation Commission Meeting

**Call meeting to order at 6:30 pm** by Ernie Lamos

**Members present:** Ernie Lamos, George Whittaker, Tom Larson, Kim Sharp, Merry Ruggirello, Steve Whitman, Jennifer Tuthill

**BOS representative present:** Bob Peihler

**Vote to approve minutes from Sept 27,** Motion made by Tom Larson, seconded by Jennifer Tuthill, all in favor.

**Financials:** Balance of \$539.36 in operating account through September 28.

**Permits:** Septic system on Sargeant Rd. FYI

### Old Business

1. It was suggested that a committee be formed to plan a meeting of all abutters to explain the idea of Conservation Easements, the benefits and the possibility of financial assistance being offered by LRCS. Ernie, George Kim, Merry and Jennifer volunteered to serve on this committee. It was decided to discuss this at our January Meeting.
1. Lot 55 on Bog Road
  - Motion made by Jennifer for her to work on this issue with Ernie.

### New Business:

**Annual Meeting:** Committee decided to meet at the Town Office parking lot at 7:00 am Saturday, November 4, to carpool to the Annual Meeting.

**Photo Contest:** Flyers were made by Jennifer Tuthill and passed out to members to advertise for the contest

Motion to adjourn, by Ernie Lamos 2<sup>nd</sup> by Kim Sharp.

Our next meeting will be November 29, 2017